AL
LT AER

INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
KRISHI BHAWAN : NEW DELHI

F.No.GAC/6-1/2015-CDN Dated 23" December, 2015
To

Dr. Anurag Saxena,

Principal Scientist & Organizing Secretary
Central Arid Zone Research Instt.

Jodhpur — 342003

Sub: Holding of ICAR Inter-zonal Sports Tournament 2015 at CAZRI,
Jodhpur - regarding.

Sir,

With reference to the letter No. PS/Gen./2015 dated 22.12.2015 on the subject
cited above, approval of the Council is conveyed for holding the ICAR Tnter-zonal
Sports Tournament 2015 in your Institutes from 08.2.2016 to 12.2.2016. The dates
and venue of the above tournament may be informed to all the host Institutes of Zonal
Sports Tournament, 2015 immediately.

Yours faithfully,

A
T

(N.K. Jindal)
Deputy Secretary (GAC)
Copy to:-

I. All the Directors of the five Zones ( North/Central/Eastern/Southern/Western Zones)
with the request to submit the results of Zonal Tournament directly to Dr. Anurag
Saxena, Principal Scientist & Organizing Secretary, CAZRI under intimation to the
Council.

2. Shri Hans Raj, ISO (DKMA), KAB-I for uploading the letter in the ICAR Web-site.
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